
















 

                    

_____________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Memo 
 

 

TO:    Charlotte Wehrman, Grant Manager, Competitive Grants Unit – Texas Education Agency  

 

FROM:  Dr. James E. Wilcox, Superintendent of Schools 

 

DATE:  November 2, 2020  

 

RE:   Legal Authority to Apply for Grant Applications  
 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Wehrman, 

 

Under my authority as Superintendent of Longview Independent School District, and by the 

authority mandated to districts under Senate Bill 1882 to create partnerships with non-profit 

educational organizations, I give Dr. Cynthia Wise, CEO of the East Texas Advanced Academies 

(ETAA) the legal authority to apply for grant applications for the six (6) Longview ISD schools 

within the control of ETAA.   
 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Dr. J. E. Wilcox 

Superintendent of Schools 

Longview Independent School District  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

       LONGVIEW INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
                                  James E. Wilcox, Ed.D. Superintendent 

                                                                                               1301 East Young  

                                                        P. O. Box 3268 / Longview, Texas  75606 

                                                                    903 381.2200 / Fax: 903 753.5389 
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